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BJLOCATION
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Dog Street Road
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X sontyor Keedysville 6
STATE COUNTY .
Maryland Washington
EJ CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
__DISTRICT __PUBLIC X_occurien _XAGRICULTURE __MUSEUM
X BUILDING(S) X PRIVATE __UNOCCUPIED __COMMERCIAL __PARK
—STRUCTURE —BOTH __WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL __PRIVATE RESIDENCE
—_ __SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT _RELIGIOUS
__OBJECT __IN PROCESS __YES: RESTRICTED __GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFIC
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X no __MILITARY __OTHER
PY OWNER OF PROPERTY
NAME
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STREET & NUMBER
Route # 1
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Keedysville — VICINITY OF Maryland 21756
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Liber #;:
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REGISTRY OF DEEDSETC.  washington County Court House
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DESCRIPTION
CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
—EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED —UNALTERED X_ORIGINAL SITE
¥-GooD __RUINS X ALTERED < 50% __MOVED DATE
—_FAIR —UNEXPOSED ’

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The buildings on Felfoot Farm include a two part stone and brick house,
various stone domestic outbuildings and a stone barn. The stone section
of the house said to be dated 1784, is a two story, four bay structure
with flat arches of dressed stones above the first story windows. The
stones are laid in relatively narrow courses. The entrance is topped
with a rectangular transom which makes the entrance lintel wall higher
than that of the windows. Added to this part of the house is a two
story, four bay brick section of common bond at all elevations. It has
a recessed double porch along its front elevation. A series of small
stone outbuildings are located behind the house. Also, part of the com-
plex is a stone end bank barn on which the date 1784 has been written.
This does not appear to be the correct date for the barn although it pro-
bably does date from the 18th century.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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B SIGNIFICANCE
o
PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREHISTORIC —ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC _—COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE —RELIGION
—1400-1489 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —_CONSERVATION —LAW __SCIENCE
—1500-1599 XAGRICU LTURE —ECONOMICS —LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 X ARCHITECTURE __EDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
)(_1 700-1799 —ART —_ENGINEERING —MuUsSIC —THEATER
—1800-1899 —COMMERCE —__EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT __PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION
—-1900- —_COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —_POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)

—INVENTION

SPECIFIC DATES 1784 (stone section ofBUILDER/ARCHITECT

house)

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Felfoot Farm is said, according to tradition, to have been a stopping
place for Braddock's Army on their route to Fort Pitt in 1756. The
barn, according to legend, was built for the purpose of storing provi-
visions for the Army. Actually, it is more likely that the barn was
built as part of the farm complex during the late 18th century. The
land grant '"Felfoot'" is one of the oldest in Washington County.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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nMA] OR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
EUJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 289 35 acres

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY

STATE COUNTY

EElFORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TiTLE

Paula Stoner, Architectural Historian
ORGANIZATION DATE

Preservation Associates June 1978
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE

109 West Main Street, Box 202 301-432-5466
CITY OR TOWN STATE

Sharpsburg Maryland 21782

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement. :

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property, rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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